

SCUNA COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 30/8/06

Pajenka's, ANU

Present: Joy, Adrian, Anna, Lachlan, Ramana, Freya, Alex, Maria
Apologies: Phoebe, Stuart, Hugh, Leo

Meeting open 6:20 pm

1. Constitution

- General Meeting to be held after camp when orchestra and choir are all together (combined rehearsal at Melville Hall)
- **ACTION:** Joy to type up proposed amendments over the next few weeks and send them to Adrian when done.

2. Piano

- needs to be portable and be able to sound like a harpsichord
- Buy before Messiah concert but not before camp
- **ACTION:** let Alan buy it and SCUNA will reimburse him.

3. Camp

a. forms

- Progress good, especially for choir – have around 70 forms so far, and should have (approximately) 85 people coming.
- **ACTION:** Hugh to email the list of paid members to Adrian/Anna.

b. transport

- One more driver apart from Anna still needed for the buses.
- Joy, Hugh and Adrian will be arriving at 5pm to help people settle in.

c. other camp issues

- Dietary requirements will be specified on camp forms
- Freya to hold on to the showbags for O-Week next year
- Prizes for revue (Freya to obtain): 1st – hot cash from Hoyts, 2nd – small alcohol bundle, 3rd – Celebrations chocolates (or something similar).

4. Messiah plans

- need Helene and Alex's input, leave until next meeting.

5. Other issues

- Orchestra urgently needs another representative.
ACTION: Lindsay (bassoon) will be added to committee list and represent the orchestra at committee meetings.

Meeting Closed 6:50 pm.